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Shawnna Rule

From: Shawnna Rule
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 3:03 PM
To: 'snorman@irtaonline.org'
Subject: FW: FOIA Records Request - January 15, 2026

Midwest Central has no retirees this year. 
 
Thanks! 
Shawnna Rule 
 
From: Todd Hellrigel <toddh@midwestcentral.org>  
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 1:43 PM 
To: Shawnna Rule <rule@midwestcentral.org> 
Subject: FW: FOIA Records Request - January 15, 2026 
 
Can you answer this FOIA request and put the sent file in my BOE packet for this month. 
Thanks, 
Todd 
 

From: Sheila Norman <snorman@irtaonline.org>  
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 12:26 PM 
To: etwadell@d125.org; mlindy@afcschools.net; blamon@bcsd5.org; rboike@belleville118.org; lnavarre@sd206.org; 
ehrmana@besd53.org; lan.eberle@bchornets.com; jstawick@district146.org; hilld@ccsd93.com; rtowers@cpher99.org; 
hthiele@csd99.org; dgoebel@cusd15.org; rvincent@cornellgradeschool.org; sschuler@cowdenherrick.org; 
asimmons@cusd3.net; kshoemaker@cypressgradeschool.org; blangman@darien61.org; dhackett@deemack.org; 
mempen@dps170.org; pgoldberg@eps73.net; pshelton@ecusd7.org; gjackson@fordheights169.org; 
tvincent@gusd120.k12.il.us; vsimon@gower62.com; stines.m@dist110.com; lcorrea@d56.org; 
msutton@highlandcusd5.org; dpowell@hillsboroschools.net; tresa.dunbar@illinois.gov; callison@ivcschools.com; 
harnack.jay@illiniwest.org; jsornberger@jccu1.org; swrobleski@lphs.net; chilest@le-win.net; 
pdeters@lexington.k12.il.us; kfilipiak@lisle202.org; bwaterman@lths.net; jstrieker@marissa40.org; 
sredell@medinah11.org; Todd Hellrigel <toddh@midwestcentral.org>; sdudek@morris54.org; tr@mtzschools.org; 
jlindsay@dist102.org; mgreenlee@nbcusd.org; bkirgan@odinpublicschools.org; mpillion@ops125.net; 
mbrownlow@palos128.org; eric.heath@ph325.org; dpalzet@d107.org; rpipher@pdr134.com; hlensing@plt3.org; 
swoods@rcs137.org; jprather@rhodes.k12.il.us; skinkisk@rbhs208.net; dcox@rochester3a.net; terry@rockton140.org; 
beant@rookscreek.k12.il.us; tsodaro@sandwich430.org; jdhenry@sv196.org; belliott@stark100.com; 
smulholl@steeleville138.org; teverett@sps5.org; jdeters@stew-stras.org; swilder@syc427.org; 
j.calabrese@taftsd90.org; sturgeonm@ttown.k12.il.us; lrobinson@tvilleschools.org; ccolmone@tricityschools.org; 
joshuawstafford@viennahighschool.com; mneathery@virginia64.com; gradertg@wp103.org; 
ehelbig@woodlawnschools.org; rmcguckin@pontiac90.org 
Subject: FW: FOIA Records Request - January 15, 2026 
 

 
Please See F OIA Request 

  

 You don't often get email from snorman@irtaonline.org. Learn why this is important   
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FOIA REQUEST 
 

 

For over 70 years, the IRTA has worked to enhance the lives 
of retired teachers and promote the importance of public 
education throughout our state.  

Once again, we are reaching out to school districts to 
request the contact information of certified staff who are 
planning to retire in 2026. By gathering this information, we 
hope to extend an invitation for retiring educators to join 
our association, providing them with valuable benefits such 
as legislative advocacy, social events, educational resources, 
and more.  

Thank you for your time and assistance. Please fill out the 
form provided: 
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Fillable Form: IRTA 2026 FOIA Request – Fillable 
form 

 

Or if you prefer, please send the information to 
freedom@irtaonline.org. Your support is vital to the 
continued success of our mission to serve Illinois educators, 
both current and retired.  

 

If your district has NO RETIREES this year, simply reply to 
this email with the word NONE and please include your 
name, district name and number of your district and I will 
consider the request fulfilled.  

 

This is a request by the Illinois Retired Teachers Association, 
a 501c4 not-for-profit Illinois organization under the Illinois 
Freedom of Information Act.  

 

  

Thank you, 

  

Sheila Norman 

Director of Marketing and Membership Communications 

Illinois Retired Teachers Association 

800.728.4782 | snorman@irtaonline.org | www.irtaonline.org  
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828 S. 2nd St., Springfield, IL 62704 

  
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2026 Grant Applications now open! 

 

www.irtaonline.org/foundation/grants/ 

 

The Illinois Retired Teachers Association Foundation continues  

to work toward the future by offering $42,000 in grant money to  

active educators EVERY YEAR!  
 

 

 

 

   
  

 

 

Illinois Retired Teachers Association | 828 S Second St FL 4 | Springfield, IL 62704 US 
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Unsubscribe | Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice  
  

  

 

   

  

This email was sent by the author for the sole purpose of testing a draft message. If you believe you have received the message in error, please contact the author by replying to this message. Constant Contact takes reports of abuse very seriously. If you 

 

 


